

PROFILE

Most of the 20+ years of my career has been in major markets, working as an On-air Meteorologist, a feature and environmental reporter, storm chaser and technology guru, as well as a red carpet correspondent for a national network, a host for a major cable sports channel, and even a stand-up comic opening for major names. My success has always been guided by a desire to connect with the viewer and tell them a story in an entertaining, informative and memorable way.

SKILLS

- Live reporting
- Interviewing
- Red carpet reporting
- Editing

CERTIFICATIONS/ **MEMBERSHIPS**

AMS Sealed Meteorologist SAG - AFTRA

EDUCATION

Mississippi State University -Certification in Broadcast Meteorology

S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communications, Syracuse University B.A. Broadcast Journalism

CONTACT AGENT: STEVE KOLES



614.598.5007



steve@mortmeisner.com

JONATHAN NOVACK

Meteorologist Host Reporter

EXPERIENCE

Meteorologist, Feature Reporter, Traffic Anchor

KABC-TV, Los Angeles, CA

12/2012 - 1/2021

- Presented weather forecasts for weekend evening shows
- · Reported on feature and tech stories, including live shots for all newscasts
- Presented traffic reports in-studio for morning show

Host for "Court Report"

TENNIS CHANNEL, Los Angeles, CA

12/2012 - 12/2020

- Anchored tennis news updates
- Hosted live match presentations
- Voice over promos and tennis related segments and features

Entertainment Correspondent

ON THE RED CARPET, Los Angeles, CA

4/2013 - 8/2014

- Covered red carpet events, conducted on-set interviews with celebrities
- Logged and wrote PKGs for junkets, premieres and set visits

Red Carpet Host

NEWFILMMAKERS L.A., Los Angeles, CA 2011 - 2013

· Covered red carpet, interviewing up-and-coming filmmakers

Meteorologist / Entertainment & Feature Reporter

KPRC-TV, Houston, TX

7/2007 - 5/2010

- · Anchored weekend forecasts; fill-in for weekday newscasts
- Covered music events; celebrity interviews; health and fitness segments

Meteorologist / Entertainment & Environmental Reporter

WSVN – TV, Miami, FL

11/2004 - 6/2007

- Anchored weekend forecasts; filled-in for weekday morning and evening newscasts
- Coverage of 2005 and 2006 Hurricane Seasons, plus entertainment reporting

Weather Anchor/Weather Producer/G.A. & Entertainment Reporter

KCBD – TV, Lubbock, TX

9/2001 - 11/2004

 Forecasted weekend newscasts with weekday fill-in; hard and feature news reporter



JONATHAN NOVACK

REEL
HTTPS://WWW.YOUTUBE.COM
/WATCH?V= 4W403FYZC0

CONTACT AGENT:
Steve Koles
Mort Meisner & Associates
614-598-5007
steve@mortmeisner.com